
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 11:55 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint

Mike spoke with some staff from Flint earlier today. They are still having internal discussions regarding corrosion control treatment.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:33 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint

Any word?

From: Poy, Thomas [<mailto:poy.thomas@epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Liane/Richard: Has Flint replied yet on how they plan to comply with the corrosion control requirements of the 8/17 letter? Susan Hedman will be at a Brownfields meeting next week along with the Flint mayor and the subject of lead will likely come up.

Tom

Tom Poy
Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
USEPA - Region 5
(312) 886-5991

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 4:12 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint Lead

Please ask brad to respond

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2015, at 3:44 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Steve,

Ron Fonger left me a voicemail concerning questions he has concerning the lead issue in Flint. Specifically, he is aware of the increased discussion of lead in Flint's drinking water and the home tests recently performed at residents request in corroboration with V Tech and concerned groups. Ron discussed this issue w. Mr. Kroft and has the impression that the DEQ has had discussions with the city about the lead issue; however, Mr. Kroft declined to discuss the issue any further. Mr. Fonger wishes to discuss with the DEQ as to what discussions the DEQ has had with the city concerning the lead issue. Our only discussion (written) that I am aware of...is our 90% PB/CU letter sent to the city and the need for the city to install optimal corrosion control. Should I return his call or pass this on to Brad?

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817